
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 4/3/2012 11:43:37 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: me 'n Roger 

Yep. See you there. Warn Roger that my eye is quite dramatic looking today! 

On Apr 3, 2012, at 11:42 AM, "Doll, Laura" < g),pge.com> wrote: 

Still on for 1:00 at Hayes Kebab place, right? 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:08 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: me 'n Roger 

Cool. 

On Apr 2, 2012, at 6:56 PM, "Doll, Laura" < o),pge.eom> wrote: 

Shall we meet at the kebab place and then find ourselves smitten? 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 6:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: me 'n Roger 

Ok for me, but what are we eating for lunch?? 

On Apr 2, 2012, at 6:45 PM, "Doll, Laura" < g),pge.com> 
wrote: 

mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov


Roger can do it! Are we meeting at Smitten?? 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanori@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:47 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: me 'n Roger 

I could make 1-2 tomorrow in Hayes Valley if that 
works. 

On Apr 2, 2012, at 4:45 PM, "Doll, Laura" 
<LRDD@,pge.eom> wrote: 

Thought I'd start back in on trying to schedule coffee or lunch or something so you can meet 
Roger Frizzell, VP Corporate Relations. Do you have any time tomorrow? 
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